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ATTO R N EY S AT LAW 

December 17,2004 

Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Betty Easley Building, Room 1 10 
Tallaahassee, FL 32399-0850 
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106 East College Avenue 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

sui: Id$ 
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www,akerman.com ' , 
850 224 9634 tel 

* 
850 222 0103 fm 0 

Re: Docket No. 041369-SU 
Application for Transfer of Wastewater Facilities of Pine Lake Mobile 
Home Estates, Xnc., to the City of West Melbourne and Request for 
Cancellation of Certificate No; 486-S 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 
, 

Since filing of the above referenced Application on December 2, 2004, I learned that the 
statement in paragraph 6 of the Application is inaccurate. The City of West Melbourne 
did not accept transfer of the Wastewater Facility on November 17,2004. There remains 
an outstanding issue related to a portion of a gravity sewer line that is located under a 
~ & i k  home. Pice Lake Mobile Home E.states and the City of West Melbourne are 

GMp -working to resolve this issue. It is hoped that this issue will be resolved, and the City will 
accept transfer, early next year. 

zTR -The Applicant requests that the Commission hold the Application in abeyance until such 
ECR - time as the City accepts transfer of the utility. I will notify you in writing when that 

occurs. Hx" _s___l 
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Blanca S. Bayo, Director ' 
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Please contact me with any questions. 

Sincerely, 
I 

Nancy M. $Vallate 

cc: Karl W. Bohne, Jr.,, Esq. 
Ms. Muriel MoSier 
Ms. Mary Darrell , 

I 

1 

I 

(TL059085;1} 


